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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
 
From: Alan Danskin, BL representative 
 
Subject: Add instructions to supply terms indicating the function 

recorded under the optional addition provisions at 2.7.4.4., 
2.8.4.4, 2.9.4.4 or 2.10.4.4, in a language and script preferred 
by the cataloguing agency. 

 
  
 
The British Library believes that this is already covered by RDA 1.4, 
therefore we do not support the proposed changes. 
 


